PTMB GENERAL MEMBERSHIP MEETING

September 13, 2023

- 1. Call to Order 7:30 PM by Cari Williams with 20 people in attendance.
- 2. Welcome
- 3. Approval of Minutes from August 30, 2023
 - a. Motion made by Tanya Kotenoglou, 2nd by Anne Gavorcik. Approved unanimously.

4. Treasurer's Report

- a. We had two deposits from HS funnel cakes, including \$448 from the Seton LaSalle game hosted at our stadium.
- b. Motion to approve financial statement pay the bills for September made by Joanne Gudenburr, 2nd by Liz Bertsch. Approved unanimously.
- 5. Senior Rec Recap Anne Gavorcik
 - Senior Rec night for the marching band was held on September 1st. Everything went well. Thank you to everyone who helped.

6. Upcoming Events

- a. Homecoming Tailgate will be held on September 22, we still need a few more volunteers. The alumni will be practicing with the marching band on Tues. & Thurs. 9/19 and 9/21.
- b. Middle School Band Night scheduled for October 20th. Any 6th 8th grade student is invited to participate, including color guard.
- c. Military Night scheduled for October 27th. The marching band will perform special pre-game music, and pre-grame will start earlier. Veterans will receive free admission.

7. Committee Chair Reports

- a. High School Funnel Cake Sales Jeremy and Gretchen White
 - i. It's been warm, so the sales have not been as high as some games but should pick up as the weather cools down.
 - ii. The Whites are senior parents and need someone to take this over for next year. It is from 5-6 pm on home football game Fridays for setup (typically 5 or 6 home games per season) and then tear down at the end of the game.
- b. Trax Farms Funnel Cake Sales Mary Marcanio
 - i. Need volunteers for setup this Saturday 9/16/23
 - ii. Need volunteers to run the booth
 - iii. Need committee chairs to learn from the Marcanio's for next year
- c. Disney Raffle Fundraiser Update Mylaina Sherwood

- i. 341 tickets of 400 sold so far
- ii. If all 400 tickets are sold (which we are on track to do) we will earn \$6,000 (less PayPal fees) and the \$4,000 prize to the winner.
- d. Dine and Donate Cari Williams on behalf of Holly Wall
 - i. Next is Chick-fil-A on Thursday, Sept 28th at the South Hills Location
 - ii. Chipotle scheduled for Dec. 19th
- e. Lottery Calendars Rochelle Koerbel on behalf of July and Carl Luisi
 - i. Calendars will be distributed Oct. 5th at the open house in the Black Box Theatre and the Cafeteria
- f. Sarris Candies Nicole Stenger
 - i. orders in by October 6th and delivered Oct. 11th at the next PTMB Meeting.
- g. Peters/Brentwood Band Festival Kim Mitchell on behalf of Camille Bonar and Jackie Beck (co-chairs)
 - i. The Festival is this Saturday, we just need a few more volunteers.
- h. Sponsorships Madeline Huypen
 - i. Contact Madeline if anyone has or knows a business interested in sponsorship.
- 8. Disney Word Trip Rochelle Koerbel
 - a. 152 registered students for the trip
 - b. 10 spots remaining
 - c. Oct. 6th is when the first payment is due
 - d. Chaperone signups will be around Oct. 1, and it will be open for 7 days.
 - e. At 150 we would take 1 less chaperone.
- 9. School Sponsor Updates Mr. McGough, Orchestra
 - a. 6 students will go to Fox Chapel to audition for PMEA Orchestra.
 - b. Orchestra Hayride/Bonfire is tentatively scheduled for Sept. 27 from 6-8 pm.
 - c. Disney Trip Orchestra we have 28 students signed up to go, we originally thought 45 would go and auditioned based on that number, so we would need to re-audition for a performance spot. Therefore, we may switch to a workshop instead of a live performance spot.
 - d. Middle School Mr. Young will be going to the Middle School during some 9th periods to work with Mr. Nesaw and start making connections with middle school students.
- 10. Other upcoming dates to note:
 - a. Sept 20th is the Homecoming P-rade
 - b. Oct 7th Bethel Park Band Festival
- 11. Next PTMB meeting will be Wednesday, October 13^{th,} at 7:30 PM in the LGI.
- 12. Motion to adjourn made by Anne Gavorcik, 2nd by Kristin Taylor. Approved unanimously.